

From: [Sprouls, Vincent](#)
To: [Sexton, Thomas](#)
Cc: [Heath, Sebastian](#); [Tutman, Mary](#); [McClellan, Michael](#); [Moore, Carlease](#)
Subject: FW: Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element: Response to OMB
Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:19:12 AM
Attachments: [Draft FY15 CAP-SSSE Response to OMB_05_01_15.docx](#)

Tommy,

OMB cleared this NOFO – just 2 formatting changes on page 21.

Thanks,
Vince

From: Lopez, Sara [mailto:Sara_R_Lopez@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Tutman, Mary; Varvel, David
Cc: Sprouls, Vincent; McClellan, Michael; Moore, Carlease
Subject: RE: Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element: Response to OMB

Thanks Mary! Just two formatting changes on page 21.

I clear.

Sara

From: Tutman, Mary [<mailto:Mary.Tutman@HQ.DHS.GOV>]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Lopez, Sara; Varvel, David
Cc: Sprouls, Vincent; McClellan, Michael; Moore, Carlease
Subject: Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element: Response to OMB

Sara,

FEMA revisions to the CAP-NSSE NOFO (attached).

Thanks,
Mary T.

Mary Tutman
Team Lead
Information Management & Reporting (IM&R)
202-447-0098

FAPO

★Financial Assistance Policy and Oversight★



From: Sexton, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:30 PM

To: DATAQUALITY

Cc: Heath, Sebastian; Gates, Bret

Subject: Community Assistance Program - State Support Services Element: Response to OMB